MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI NGTO N ROBERT LARKIN

DIRECTOR
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban County Council
FROM: Ashley Walo, Emergency Planning Coordinator
DATE: November 8, 2024

SUBJECT: ReadyOp Agreement with Division of Emergency Management

Request

The Division of Emergency Management requests the authorization to enter into a contractual
agreement with ReadyOp to replace the current Emergency Operations Software, WebEOC, to
be used in the EOC during response and recovery operations.

Why are you requesting?

The Division of Emergency Management is requesting this action because ReadyOp’s
Emergency Operations Software is superior in interoperability throughout LFUCG and partner
agencies. The cost of ReadyOp is significantly lower than WebEOC and offers a more robust
response and recovery use.

The initial term of the agreement is one year, with an automatic renewal each year for an
additional twelve (12) month period. Either party may give the other party written notice of its
intent to terminate the agreement by providing at least 30 days' notice.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $19,500
The cost for future FY is: $19,500

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes
Account number: 1101-505204-5251-71304

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Larkin/Armstrong
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